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Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
American Auto-immune Related Disease 
Association:                   www.aarda.org  

x x x       x  x x x x x x x x    

www.about.com/health/index.htm x  Search x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Alternative Medicine for Pets: 
Google [arthritis vet meds alt infection] x x x x  x  x   x     x   x    

www.arthritis.about.com       [Extensive] x x x x  x        x x x      x
Arthritis Foundation:  www.arthritis.org  x x  x     x x x x x x x x x x x x  x
www.arthritistrust.org x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Bad Bug Book = Pathogenic Microbes List 
Google [Bad Bug Book] x  x    x    x            

www.biomedcentral.com x  Many x           x x       
Online Blood Textbook: 
www.bloodbook.com 

 x All 
About 
Blood 

   x  x     x  x    x   

www.addall.com [Book Buying Lookup]      x Books                    
www.arthropatient.org [spine arthritis]   x  x x  x    x x x  x      x
www.bulkmsm.com [MSM Data]   x MSM  x                x
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Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
www.cdc.gov     [Disease Statistics] x x Vaccine  x  x  x x x x x x x x x x  x x  
www.chronicneurotoxins.com 
   [Ocular neurotoxin tests] 

  x Tests x x     x x x         x

www.clinicaltrials.gov x  x    x x x x x x x x x x x x x  x x
www.consumerlab.com   [SafetyTests] x  Warn’gs                    
www.drmirkin.com        [Radio Host] x x Archive x  x x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.drweil.com [Author’s Site: Nutrition] x x Search x  x   x x x x x x x x x x x   x
www.erc.montana.edu         [biofilms] x x Library     x               
www.fda.gov   [Food&Drug Administr’n] x  NewDvl. Vaccine   x            x x  x
Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
Institute for Functional Medicine: 
www.functionalmedicine.org 
                   [Post Doctoral Education Resource] 

x  $295/yr 
Doctors 
Educatn

Drugs 
Hormones 
Nutrition 

Molecules

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

www.gene.com               [Genentech] x  NewDvl. x     x     x     x x  x
www.gene-chips.com      [Multi-Tests] x x x x               x x   
www.healingwell.com   
   [HealthBooks, Article Lookups, Doctors] x x Online 

Doctors 
  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x    

RA-Infection-Connection.com/free_articles/ 
RefBooks.htm [HealthBooks Buying via AddAll.com] x x Books 

Prices 
Lookup 

                   

Nutrition vs. Disease/Condition: 
www.healingwithnutrition.com x   Vitamins  x x    x x  x x x  x     

www.healthfinder.gov  
                   [Resources, Dr’s, Organizations] x x x Inter-

actions  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x   x
Drug-Nutrient Interactions: 
Google [Drug Nutrient Herbs Interactions] x x FAQs Herbs                   
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Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP

www.hemex.com  [Blood Testing] x  FAQ Coagul 
-ation       x x x       x  x

American. Botanical  Council:  
www.herbalgram.org 

x  Herbals   x        x x        

www.herbmed.org   
                              [Herbal DataBase $9/Month] 

x x Archive
PaySite

Herbals  x                 

www.hopkins-arthritis.org  
[Teaching University Arthritis Center]    

x x x FAQ,  
Q-A 

x    x x x x x x x x x x x   x

www.igenex.com           
[Lyme Disease Testing] 

 x x 
   x    x x x x x x x x  x   

Internat’l Lyme Associated Disease Society: 
www.ilads.org   

x  Lyme Tests x  x   x x x x x x x x x x x x x

Institute of Molecular Medicine: Gulf War Illness 
www.immed.org     [Garth Nicolson] 

x x Multi- Tests  x x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
www.immunoscienceslab.com 
[Autoimmune, Lyme, Viral, Nutrient, PCR] 

x x Dr. A. 
Vojdani

Blood 
Tests 

 x x     x  x     x x  
Tst

 

Harvard Medical School => Aetna Health Site: 
www.intelihealth.com [Many Tools, FAQs] 

x  Archive 
Q-A 

Look 
Up  x x  x x x x x x x x x x x x  x

Med Library Links to Meta Directory: 
hardinmd.lib.uiowa.edu/ 

x x x x   x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x  

Journal Am Med Assn: 
jama.ama-assn.org  

x  x    x  x x x x x x x x x x x x   

www.lyme-disease-research-database.com/  
[Register for Search Access] 

x x Archives
Blogs  x x x   x x x x  x       x

www.lymeinfo.net [Cognitive Disabilities] x x Search  x     x x x x  x x   x x x x
Marshall (Antibiotic)Protocol: 
RA-Infection-Connection.com/MarshallProtocol.htm 

 x Drugs in 
Sequence

Combined
Drugs 

x x x    x x x   x   x  x x

www.mayoclinic.com      [Authoritative] x  Search x   x Fungus x x x x x x x x x x x  x  
www.mdlab.com      [Multi-PCR Tests] x x x Tests    x  Cystic 

Fibrosis x x       x x x x
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Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
www.medscape.com       
[Register for access to Medline+] 

x x x Vaccines x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

www.mentalhealthandillness.com x x x    x    x     x      x
www.merckhomeedition.com  
[Book and Online reference library] 

x  x x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

www.mercola.com [Alternative Medicine Site] 
Subscribe to Newsletter 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.molecularstaging.com      [PCR Tests] 
DNA=>Molecules; StemCell=>targetcells 

x x x Tests               x x x  
University of Missouri Medical Library: 
www.muhealth.org  

x x D.Base x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x   

www.naet.com              [Allergy Therapy]  x FAQ Books x x        x  x   x x  x
www.naturalsolutionsmag.com x Docs Diet x  x         x    x   x
www.niaid.nih.gov    [Infectious Diseases] x x x Vaccines   x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x  
Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/Entrez 
[Links NLM Genetic &  Taxonomy Dbases] 

  
Db 

 Multi-    x             x   

www.nccam.nih.gov Alt/Complement Med 
[FAQ, Dbase, Drug Trials, Nutrition, Search] 

x x F,D,T Trials  x x x  x x x x x x x x x x x  x

National Institutes of Health:    www.nih.gov 
National Library of Medicine:       nlm.nih.gov  

x x FAQ 
Archive 

D.Bases: 
PubMed, 
Medscape 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

www.nutriteam.com      [Parasites, Mold] x  Nutr’n Vitamins   x x           x  x  
www.nutritionreporter.com     
Jack Challem, Health Author:  Articles, Lectures 

x x Books Diet 
Vitamins

 x x   x  x x x x x   x   x

www.orthomed.com/ [Dr Cathcart’s 
Vitamin C Info and Dr Klenner’s Papers] 

  x Ascorbic 
Acid 

Papers x x x  x x x x x x x x   x   x

www.pilates-studio.com  Find Dr’s 
MotionTherapy, mind-body training; like Tai Chi 

  FAQ 
Theory 

Brain 
Chems 

 x          x      x

www.puritan.com    [Nutrit’n: Interact’n] x  DrugsVs Vitamins  x      x x x  x   x   x
Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
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www.rain-tree.com    [Nutrit’n, infections]  x x Herbs  x       x x x      x x
www.repro-med.net/  [Fertility,Genetics] x  x x          x         
www.rheumatic.org    [AntibioticTreatm’t]  x FAQ DrBrown x x x   x x x x x x x x x x x  x
www.rheumatology.org       [Prof’nl.Soc.]  x Rheum.  x  x   x x x x x x x x x x   x
www.roadback.org  [Dr Brown’s Legacy]  x FAQs AB=Anti

Biotic 
x x x   x x x x x x x x x x x x x

www.scleroderma.org           [Support]  x x AB P x x        x x  x   x  x
www.seanet.com/~alexs/ascorbate 
[Archive: Vitamin C Medical & Nutrition Papers] 

 x Archive
Papers 

Ascorbate 
to 1999 

x x x Toxin x x x x x x x x x x x x  x

www.seniors.gov    Social Security Admin x x x             x       
www.shasta.com/cybermom/asimple.htm  
[Mycoplasma Overview: CFIDS/GWI/FMS] 

  FAQ  x  x  x HHV-
6 

x x x x x x  x x x x  

Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
Stanford Medical Library:  lane.stanford.edu   x x Libr. Health   x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.thearthritiscenter.com 
Dr Franco, Riverside, CA: RA Infection Treatmt 

x  Infect’n AB P 
Nutr’n 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

www.thecanadiandrugstore.com x  FAQ Drugs                   
www.themedicalletter.com x  Archive D.base  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.the-thyroid-society.org x FAQs x x  x        x        x
www.thyroid.about.com [Extensive] x x x x  x x     x x x  x    x  x
Townsend Letter:  www.tldp.com        x x Archive x x x x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.toxnet.nlm.nih.gov [Toxics Database] x x x                 x   
www.tuftshealthletter.com/ [$25/Yr] 
www.library.tufts.edu/hsl/  

x x Nutr’n Diet            x   x    

www.uams.edu   [Univ Ark Med Library) x x Hlth.Libr Nutr’n  x x  x     x      x   
www.usda.gov     [US Dept of Agriculture] x  x    x             x   
www.webmd.com  (Drugs & Herbs) x x Library D.base  x  Yeast x x x x x x x x x x x    
Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
www.westonaprice.org/    [SrMemb$25/Yr] 
    Thoughtful, Unconventional Diet Alternatives 

x x Archive Nutr’n x x x  x x  x x x x x  x x   x
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Autism Overview: ASDs, PDDs: 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Autism  x x Over 

View  x x       x      x  x
Gene Chips ID DNA of Cells, Microbes: 
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/DNA_microarray  x x Tests   x             x   

en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Medicinal_mushrooms
#Anti-inflammatory_activity  x x Meds in 

Food  x x  x x    x x x   x    

Vaccines Cause Inflammation:     [Autism?] 
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Immunologic_adjuvant  x x Vaccine 

Danger  x x   x  x x x x x   x    

Best 10 Search Engines:  
                  www.listofsearchengines.info/ 

 x Search 
FAQ                    

Website URL Address / (Comment) TS Lnks S,J,A PPDI CH AM ID M,B HIV MS LD CFS FM AID RD Arth SD Lup Alrg BDR MR TP
Simple search engines:        
 www.about.com    www.ask.com           x x Images 

WebTxt x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x   
Nutrition Search: 
                          www.advance-health.com/   x x  

WebTxt
 Meds in 
  Foods  x   x x x x x x x x x x x x   

MicroSoft search engine:  
                                                 www.bing.com 

x x Images 
WebTxt

x  x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x    

Web Archive Search:             www.faqs.org 
FAQs, Patents, Periodicals, NewsGroups, UseNet x   Images 

WebTxt
                   

Best web search engines:   
scholar.google.com      www.google.com  x x Images 

WebTxt x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
First search engine:   www.yahoo.com  x x Search x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

 


